
International Sources of Research Funds 

Asia-Pacific  

Australian Research Council http://www.arc.gov.au/ 
Australian International Agency 
for Development (Aus AID) 

http://www.ausaid.gov.au/ 

Australian Centre for 
International Agricultural 
Research (ACIAR) 

http://www.aciar.gov.au/ 

Australian Egg Corporation
  
  
   

http://www.aecl.org/ 

Australian Pork Ltd 
  
  
   

http://www.apl.au.com/ 

Australian Wool Innovation
  
  
   

http://www.wool.com.au/ 

Australia Cotton R&D 
Corporation 
  
  

http://www.crdc.com.au/ 

Dairy Australia 
  
  
  

http://www.dairyaustralia.com.au/ 

Australian Fisheries R&D 
Corporation 

http://www.frdc.com.au/ 

Australia Forest and Wood 
Product R &D Corporation 

http://www.fwprdc.org.au/ 

Australian Grains R&D 
Corporation 
  
   

http://www.grdc.com.au/ 

Australian Grape and Wine R&D 
Corporation 

http://www.gwrdc.com.au/ 

Horticulture Australia Ltd 
  
  
   

http://www.horticulture.com.au/ 

Land and Water Australia http://www.lwa.gov.au/ 
Meat and Livestock Australia http://www.mla.com.au/ 
Australian Rural Industries R&D 
Corporation 

http://www.rirdc.gov.au/ 

Australian Sugar R& D 
Corporation 
  
   

http://www.srdc.gov.au/ 

Sports and Recreation Australia http://www.dsr.wa.gov.au/ 
National ICT Australia http://nicta.com.au/ 



  
  
  
National Centre for Vocational 
Education Research 
  

http://www.ncver.edu.au/ 

Australian National Health & 
Medical Research Council
  

http://www.nhmrc.gov.au/ 

Arthritis Foundation of Australia
  
  
  

http://www.arthritis.org.au/ 

Royal Australasian College of 
Surgeons  
   

http://www.surgeons.org/ 

Royal Australian College of 
Physicians  
   

http://www.racp.edu.au/ 

Army History Research Grants 
Scheme (Australia) 
  

http://www.defence.gov.au/army/ahu/ 

Clive and Vera Ramaciotti 
Foundations 

http://www.perpetual.com.au/cps/ramaciotti/default.htm 

Myer Foundation 
  
  
   

http://www.myerfoundation.org.au/ 

Ian Potter Foundation 
  
  
  

http://www.ianpotter.org.au 

Australia-Korea Foundation Full 
Program 

http://www.dfat.gov.au/akf/expressions_of_interest.html 

NZ Ministry of Research, 
Science and Technology 
(MoRST)   

http://www.morst.govt.nz 

NZ Foundation for Research, 
Science, and Technology 
(FRST)  

http://www.frst.govt.nz 

NZ International Investment 
Opportunities Fund   

http://www.frst.govt.nz/research/internationalfunds.cfm 

New Zealand Tertiary Education 
Commission 
  

http://www.tec.govt.nz/funding/funding.html 

Royal Society of New Zealand 
(RSNZ)  
  

http://www.rsnz.govt.nz 

New Zealand Trade and 
Enterprise (NZTE) 
   

http://www.nzte.govt.nz 

Health Research Council of New 
Zealand (HRC)  

http://www.hrc.govt.nz 

NZ Department of Labour
  

http://www.dol.govt.nz/ 



  
   
NZ Ministry of Economic 
Development 
  
  

http://www.med.govt.nz/ 

NZ Ministry of Education
  
  
   

http://www.minedu.govt.nz/ 

NZ Ministry of Agriculture and 
Forestry  
   

http://www.maf.govt.nz/ 

NZ Ministry of Environment
  
  
  

http://www.mfe.govt.nz/ 

NZ Ministry of Fisheries
  
  
  

http://www.fish.govt.nz/ 

NZ Ministry of Social 
Development  

http://www.msd.govt.nz/work-areas/social-research/ 

Creative New Zealand 
  
  

http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/funding/index.html 

Statistics New Zealand
  
  
  

http://www.stats.govt.nz/default.htm 

Sport and Recreation New 
Zealand      

http://www.sparc.org.nz/ 

The Agricultural and Marketing 
Research and Development 
Trust   

http://www.agmardt.org.nz/ 

Dairy Insight New Zealand
  
  
  

http://www.dairyinsight.co.nz/  

Zespri New Zealand  http://www.zespri.com/ 
Building Research Association 
of New Zealand 

http://www.BuildingResearch.org.nz  

Tourism Research Council of NZ
  
  
  

http://www.trcnz.govt.nz/ 

Alcohol Advisory Council of NZ
  
  
  

http://www.alcohol.org.nz/ 

Alzheimer’s Society New 
Zealand   
  
  

http://www.alzheimers.org.nz/ 

Maurice and Phyllis Paykel http://www.paykeltrust.co.nz/ 



Trust   
  
  
Multiple Sclerosis Society of NZ
  
  
  

http://www.msakl.org.nz/ 

National Heart Foundation of 
NZ  
  
  

http://www.nhf.org.nz/ 

New Zealand Cot Death 
Association  
   

http://www.nzhealth.co.nz/support/cot.html 

Stroke Foundation of NZ
  
  
  

http://www.stroke.org.nz/ 

The Tindall Foundation 
  
  
  

http://www.tindall.org.nz/ 

The Todd Foundation  
  
   

http://www.toddfoundation.org.nz/ 

Min of Education, Culture, 
Sports, Sci & Tech (Japan)
  

http://www.mext.go.jp/english/ 

Research Grants Council of 
Hong Kong (RGC-HK) 
  

http://www.ugc.edu.hk/rgc/index.html 

Europe  

EU, Citizens & Governance in a 
Knowledge-based Society  

http://www.cordis.lu/citizens/ 

EU, Cooperative SME Research 
    

http://www.cordis.lu/sme/ 

EU, Information Society 
Technologies FP6   

http://www.cordis.lu/ist/ 

EU, Sixth Framework Programme http://europa.eu.int/comm/research/fp6/index_en.html 
EU, Sustainable Development, 
Global Change & Ecosystems  

http://www.cordis.lu/sustdev/ 

European Science Foundation 
(ESF) 
(This includes European 
Collaborative Research Projects 
in Social Sciences) 

http://www.esf.org 

German Research Foundation 
    

http://www.dfg.de/ 

Humboldt Foundation (Germany) 
    

http://www.humboldt-foundation.de 

National Research Council (Italy) 
    

http://www.cnr.it/ 



Swedish International 
Development Agency (SIDA) 
  

http://www.sida.org 

UK Research Councils  
    

http://www.research-councils.ac.uk/ 

Medical Research Council (UK)   http://www.mrc.ac.uk/ 

       
      

North America  

National Research Council, 
Canada   
  

http://www.nrc-cnrc.gc.ca/  

Canadian Foundation for 
Innovation (CFI)  
  

http://www.innovation.ca/ 

Social Sciences & Humanities 
Research Council of Canada  

http://www.sshrc.ca/  

Canadian International 
Development Agency (CDFO)  

http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/index.htm 

Canadian Institutes of Health 
Research    

http://www.cihr-irsc.gc.ca/ 

US Agency for Healthcare 
Research and Quality (AHRQ)  

http://www.ahrq.gov/fund/ 

US Energy Research Clearing 
House (ERCH)  
  

http://www.erch.org/main.htm 

US Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA)  
  

http://www.epa.gov/ 

 US National 
Aeronautics and Space 
Administration (NASA)  

http://www.nasa.gov/ 

US National Endowment for the 
Arts    

http://arts.endow.gov/ 

US National Endowment for 
Humanities    

http://www.neh.gov/grants/index.html 

US National Science Foundation http://www.nsf.gov/home/grants.htm 
US National Institutes of Health 
(NIH)    

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/index.cfm 

US Texas Research 
Administrators Group (TRAM) 
  

http://tram.east.asu.edu/fund/index.html 

US Transportation Research 
Board Funding Opportunities  

http://www4.trb.org/trb/crp.nsf 

US Bureau of Educational and 
Cultural Affairs  

http://exchanges.state.gov/education/educationusa/ 

US Corporate Philanthropists and 
Private Foundations  

http://www.fdncenter.org/funders/grantmaker/ 

US Department of Agriculture 
    

http://www.usda.gov/ 

US Department of Education http://www.ed.gov/index.jsp 



    
US Department of Health and 
Human Services   

http://www.hhs.gov/grantsnet/ 

US Department of Justice 
   
  

http://www.usdoj.gov/ 

US Small Business Administration 
    

http://www.sba.gov/ 

US Institute of Peace  
    

http://www.usip.org/grants.html 

US Small Business Innovation 
Research   
   

http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/ 

US Federal grants programme 
   
  

www.grants.gov 

  
www.grantsandfunding,com/grantsand 
funding/inhttp://dex.html 

Ford Foundation  
   
   

http://www.fordfound.org/ 

Russell Sage Foundation 
   
   

http://www.russellsage.org 

Sloan Foundation  
   
   

http://www.sloan.org 

Sloan Industry Studies 
   

http://www.sloan.org/programs/industry_centers.shtml 

Marketing Science Institute 
   
   

http://www.msi.org 

Olin Foundation  
   
   

http://www.jmof.org/ 

       

  

Global  

Food and Agriculture Organization 
    

http://www.fao.org/ 

North Atlantic Treaty Organization 
    

http://www.nato.int/ 

United Nations   
    

http://www.un.org 

United Nations Development Program 
   

http://www.undp.am/ 

World Bank   
     

http://www.worldbank.org 

International Labour Organisation  
     

http://www.ilo.org/ 



This document was originally compiled, in May 2005, by Professor Delwyn Clark, ANZAM Executive 
Member and Associate Dean Research of Waikato Management School, University of Waikato, with 
the research assistance of Paresha Sinha in Waikato Management School. 


